We Are Your Schools
FORT WAYNE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
TO: Members of the Board of School Trustees

FROM: Mark Daniel

SUBJECT: Construction Contract for the South Side Athletic Annex Parking
Lot Expansion

DATE: October 28, 2024

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board approve the following construction contract for
the South Side Athletic Annex Parking Lot Expansion Project:

Brooks Construction Co., Inc.

XTSI =] o [T $663,774
Alternate 1 (Mill & ReSUIrface PlazZa)....ccccceeevurerereieiiiiiiirieeereeeeeieeinnrereeeeeeeeseennsesenesees $10,220
Alternate 2 (North Parking LOt FENCE) ..ccuiiiieeceieeceeeeeecttee ettt e e e e $8.800
TOtal CONrACT....cccueieeieeieecnineientencceeteateaccsccessessesscsssssssssascssssssssssssssssssssassesssssssssas $682,794

RELATED INFORMATION:

This Project includes site improvements and parking lot expansion at the South Side
Athletic Annex. Project specifications require the work to be complete by August 1,
2025.

Darren Hess, Director of Facilities, will be available to answer questions.
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